Kevin Neyer

New Haven, CT 06511 | 314-913-0872 | kevinneyer@gmail.com | GitHub | Medium | LinkedIn

SUMMARY

Full stack web developer experienced in Ruby and JavaScript based programming. With a background in music and operations, that translates seamlessly into coding, I know how to prioritize tasks in a fast paced environment, meet deadlines, and deliver a quality product, all while thinking creatively and working collaboratively.

EDUCATION

Flatiron School

15 Week Intensive Bootcamp: Full Stack Software Engineering

New York, NY

August 2020

Webster University

Bachelor of Music: Jazz Studies

Saint Louis, MO
2009

TECHNICAL SKILLS

JavaScript, React, Ruby, Rails, CSS, HTML, SQL, Postgres, Semantic UI, ActiveModel Serializers, JSON, RESTful Routing, Adobe, Illustrator, Keynote, Microsoft Office

TECHNICAL PROJECTS

Biergarten - [GitHub FrontEnd] | [GitHub BackEnd] | [Demo]

Social media style beer passport for beer enthusiasts to log and track beverages.

- Developed Rails API and created the database endpoints for beverages and users.
- Created user interface employing React JS and Semantic-UI-React for styling.
- Implemented React Hooks to manage state.
- Executed self-referential table to allow followers/following.
- Utilized JSON Web Tokens and localStorage to store encrypted user information client-side.

The Divebar - [GitHub FrontEnd] | [GitHub BackEnd] | [Demo]

Platform for viewing, reviewing, rating, and creating cocktails of three ingredients or less.

- Built Rails API and database for retrieving, posting, and editing cocktails.
- Manipulated the DOM using JavaScript to update page content.
- Implemented Bootswatch for CSS styling.
- Worked as a team to plan and achieve user stories and stretch goals.

Purrever Home - [Github] | [Demo]

Cat adoption site, built with Ruby on Rails, bringing awareness to cats available for adoption and their adoption centers.

- Utilized MVC Framework to achieve application workflow.
- Created user sessions to unlock permissions for employees/non-employees.
- Collaboratively worked in pair programming to visualize and execute finished product.
- Designed CSS, emphasizing flex box, to achieve pages' structural layouts.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Musician

Drum Set

New York, NY

April 2013 - Present

- Perform at events and venues across the New York City Metropolitan and Tri-State Area.
- Work with a wide range of groups and styles including, wedding bands, singer/songwriters, and musical theatre.
- Record, produce, and release original music with the group, Astrokeys (funk organ trio).
- Schedule and maintain gig calendar, records, and bookkeeping.

Apple, Inc.

Operations Specialist

Brooklyn, NY

April 2019 - June 2020

• Fulfilled customer and specialist requests and orders for items and restocked the floor

Performed morning cycle and high theft counts and audited item inventory

Brooklyn Slate Company

Brooklyn, NY

September 2015 - October 2018

Operations Associate

- Fulfilled all online orders by managing Shopify and all drop ship account portals.
- Oversaw seasonal and engraving staff to ensure deadlines of large production orders were met in a timely fashion.